URS

31 October 2013 By Fax and By Post

(Fax No. 2415 7191)
Environmental Protection Department Our Ref.:  12212/418663
Environmental Compliance Division
Regional Office (West)
Kwai Chung

7th floor, Tsuen Wan Government Offices,
38 Sai Lau Kok Road,
Tsuen Wan, New Territories

Dear Sirs

Agreement No.CE8/2012(HY)

Flyover from Kwai Tsing Interchange Upramp to Kwai Chung Road - Investigation
Request for Information — Records of Registered Chemical Waste Producers and Historical
Records of Chemical Spillage / Leakage

We, URS Hong Kong Ltd (formerly Scott Wilson Ltd), are currently undertaking a development
project at the captioned location (as shown on the enclosed location plan) on behalf of Civil
Engineering and Development Department and preparing an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)
in accordance with the EIA Study Brief (ESB-242/2012) issued in April 2012 (as per the enclosed
Letter of Appointment).

In order to facilitate our land contamination assessment, it would be grateful if the following
information at our Site could be provided:

(1) Current and past records of registered chemical waste producer; and
(i1) Historical records of chemical spillage / leakage.

Due to tight programme of the captioned project, it is appreciated if the abovementioned information
could be available by 8 November 2013.

We thank you in anticipation for your kind assistance. Should you have any queries, please feel free
to contact our Mr Rodney Ip at 2410 3750 or our Dr Alex Cheung at 2410 3796.

Yours faithfully
URS Hong Kong Ltd

S e

Paul Chu

S
KLC/ICWR/AYNS/ycky
Encl

cc. CEDD/PM(NTN&W)  (Attn.: Mr Keith K F Tang) w/encl (by Fax no.: 2693 2918)
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22 November 2013

URS Hong Kong Limited

38" Floor, Metroplaza Tower 1

223 Hing Fong Road

Kwai Fong,

Kwai Chung, N.T.

(Attn: Mr. Paul CHU)
Dear Mr. CHU,

Agreement No. CE 8/2012 (HY)
Flyover from Kwai Tsing Interchange Upramp to Kwai Chung Road Interchange -
Investigation
Request for Information - Records of Registered Chemical Waste Producers and_

Historical Records Chemical Spillage/L.eakage

I refer to your above referenced letter dated 31 October 2013. The information that
you requested are set out below for your easy reference:

(1) Current and past records of registered chemical waste producer

According to our records, there is only one registered chemical waste producer near
the proposed widening along Tsuen Wan Road and the details are as below:

Name of Registered Chemical Producer Director of Civil Engineering

Premises where the waste is produced Public Works Regional Laboratory (Tsuen Wan),
Container Port Road South, Kwai Chung, N.T.

Nature of Business Material Testing

Major Chemical Waste Type Methylene Chloride

Waste Producer Number WPN 0009-320-C2192-12

(i)  Historical records of chemical spillage/ leakage.

According to our records, there is no record of chemical spillage/leakage in your
proposed site areas.

Yours faithfully,
%(% Hing” EQammt

(K. W, CHENG)
for Director of Environmental Protection

cc
CEDD/PM(NTW&W) (Attn: Mr. Keith, K.F, Tang, Fax no: 2693 2918)

S
N R RN T

TOTAL P.B2



URS

31 October 2013 By Fax and By Post
(Fax No. 2739 5879)

Fire Services Department Our Ref.:  12212/418664
Fire Services Headquarters Command

Management Group

9/F, Fire Services HQ Building

1 Hong Chong Road, Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon

Attention: Mr CHAN Derek Armstrong

Dear Sirs

Agreement No.CE8/2012(HY)

Flyover from Kwai Tsing Interchange Upramp to Kwai Chung Road - Investigation

Request for Information — Registration of Dangerous Goods Records and Historical Records of
Dangerous Goods Spillage / Leakage

We, URS Hong Kong Ltd (formerly Scott Wilson Ltd), are currently undertaking a development
project at the captioned location (as shown on the enclosed location plan) on behalf of Civil
Engineering and Development Department and preparing an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)
in accordance with the EIA Study Brief (ESB-242/2012) issued in April 2012 (as per the enclosed
Letter of Appointment).

In order to facilitate our land contamination assessment, it would be grateful if the following
information at our site could be provided:

1) Current and past registration of dangerous goods records; and
(i1) Historical records of dangerous goods spillage / leakage.

Due to tight programme of the captioned project, it is appreciated if the abovementioned information
could be available by 8 November 2013.

We thank you in anticipation for your kind assistance. Should you have any queries, please feel free
to contact our Mr Rodney Ip at 2410 3750 or our Dr Alex Cheung at 2410 3796.

Yours faithfully
URS Hong Kong Ltd

//_(\/ﬁ / > \’—W
Paul Chu
AL
KLC/ICWR/AYRS/ycky
Encl
ece. CEDD/PM(NTN&W) (Attn.: Mr Keith K F Tang) w/encl (by Fax no.: 2693 2918)
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15 November 2013

URS Hong Kong Limited

38" Floor, Metroplaza Tower 1,
223 Hing Fong Road,

Kwai Fong, Hong Kong.

(Attn: Mr. Paul CHU)
By fax (2428 9922) only

Dear Mr. CHU,

Flyover from Kwai Tsing Interchange Upramp to szu Chung Road -
Investigation

Request for Information of Dangerous Goods & Incident Records

[ refer to your letter of 31.10.2013 regarding the captioned request.

. Please be advised that neither records of dangerous goods license
nor incidents of spillage / leakage of dangerous goods were found in
connection with the given conditions of your request at the subject location.

Should you have further questions, please feel free to contact the
undersigned,

Yours sincerely,

(Derek Armstrong CHAN)
for Director of Fire Services

Ref. number and date shouid be quoted in refarence to this latter
FLft B & (3 B 8 51 it 8 8 & 5 #9
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URS

31 October 2013 By Fax and By Post
(Fax No.: 2410 0703)

Lands Department Our Ref.:  12212/418643
Lands Administration Office

District Lands Office, Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing

10th and 11th floors

Tsuen Wan Multi-storey Carpark Building

174-208 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories

Attention: Mr TSUI Kwan Yu, James

Dear Sirs

Agreement No.CE8/2012(HY)
Flyover from Kwai Tsing Interchange Upramp to Kwai Chung Road - Investigation
Request for Information — Current and Past Land Uses

We, URS Hong Kong Ltd (formerly Scott Wilson Ltd), are currently undertaking a development
project at the captioned location (as shown on the enclosed location plan) on behalf of Civil
Engineering and Development Department and preparing an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)
in accordance with the EIA Study Brief (ESB-242/2012) issued in April 2012 (as per the enclosed
Letter of Appointment).

In order to facilitate our land contamination assessment, it would be grateful if the following
information at our site could be provided:

1) Current and past land uses of the site with duration (parts of information were provided to
us under your letter ref. (28) in DLO/TWKT/KT 1/650/09 dated 19 April 2013); and

(i1) Reported land contamination issues (eg. chemical / dangerous goods spillage / leakage), if
any.

Due to tight programme of the captioned project, it is appreciated if the abovementioned information
could be available by 8 November 2013.

We thank you in anticipation for your kind assistance. Should you have any queries, please feel free
to contact our Mr Rodney Ip at 2410 3750 or our Dr Alex Cheung at 2410 3796.

Yours faithfully
URS Hong Kong Ltd

e

Paul Chu

M.
KLC/ICWR/AYARS/ycky
Encl

cc. CEDD/PM(NTN&W) (Attn.: Mr Keith K F Tang) w/encl (by Fax no.: 2693 2918)

URS Hong Kong Limited
38th Floor, Metroplaza Tower 1

223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, Hong Kong fa\
Tel: +852 2428 8866 Fax: +852 2428 9922 _/ R0 £\
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Chan, Connie

From: lea2twkt@landsd.gov.hk

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 10:01 AM

To: Chan, Connie

Cc: sleatwkt@landsd.gov.hk; Cheung, Alex

Subject: Re: Flyover from Kwai Tsing Interchange Upramp to Kwai Chung Road
Attachments: Land Status Checklist - 1 650 09.pdf

Dear Connie

I refer to the letter dated 31 October 2013 from URS H.K. Ltd. and your preceding email dated 26
November 2013 concerning the captioned project.

A copy of land status report is enclosed for your information. The proposed works will affect the
Remaining Portion of Mass Transit Railway (“MTR”) Lot No. 1. The project proponent is required to avoid
encroachment onto the lot and seek MTRCL’s agreement on the captioned project. Please note that this
office has no records showing any reported land contamination issues.

Regards

Charlene CHANG

Land Executive/Acquisition 2
District Lands Office, TW&KT
Tel: 2402 1039

"Chan, Connie" <connie.chan@urs.com> To "lea2twkt@landsd.gov.hk" <lea2twkt@landsd.gov.hk>
cc "Cheung, Alex" <alex.cheung@urs.com>
Subject Flyover from Kwai Tsing Interchange Upramp to Kwai Chung Road

2013/11/26 -1-10:13

Dear Miss Cheung,

Please see the attachment for a figure from the EIA study brief showing the area for the proposed widening and flyover work.
Thanks.

Regards,

Connie Chan
URS Hong Kong Ltd
38th Floor, Metroplaza Tower 1, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, Hong Kong

Tel: +852 2428 8866
Direct: +852 2410 3903
Fax: +852 2428 9922
connie.chan@urs.com
www.ursglobal.com




